

RE: For Monday: MYAP Priorities for the DM

From: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
To: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>, "Powers, Amanda (CAB)" <amanda.powers2@ontario.ca>, "Molson, Melissa (CAB)" <melissa.molson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 19 Jun 2017 10:51:44 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities June 13 KM SY ED.docx (65.9 kB)

Hi John,
Pleaser find attached our updates.
Thanks,
Ewa

Ewa Downarowicz
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-2383

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: June-16-17 4:12 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Powers, Amanda (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: For Monday: MYAP Priorities for the DM
Importance: High

Hi all,

Attached is the latest MYAP Priorities document for the DM. You will notice that it has been trimmed down significantly by the DMO so there is much less detail / intro information. The focus is more clearly on current status and a very concise risk summary. I've taken a cut at updating our items, including adding a new one (Corrections Reform). Please review and edit as necessary and return to John Johnston by Monday at 3pm.

Thanks!
Karen